City of Harrington MINUTES City Council Special Meeting October 6, 2014

A special meeting of the Harrington City Council was held at Harrington City Hall, 106 Dorman Street, on October 6, 2014 and was attended by the following: Mayor Anthony R. Moyer; Vice Mayor Cheryl J. Lahman; Council Member Duane E. Bivans; Council Member Fonda Coleman; Council Member Amy L. Minner; Council Member Charles W. Porter; Council Member Kenneth W. Stubbs; Norman Barlow, Chief of Police; William Pepper, City Solicitor; Teresa Tieman, City Manager; and Kelly Blanchies, Clerk of Council.

Also present: Christine Hayward, Library Director; Barbara Bullock; Charles Carr; Jennifer Antonik; State Senator F. Gary Simpson; and State Representative William "Bobby" Outten.

Mayor Moyer called the meeting to order at 7:07 p.m.

Roll was called.

State Representative William R. "Bobby" Outten presented a tribute from the State House of Representatives to the Chief of Police.

The Chief of Police thanked everyone for the recognition and stated that he works with a great team.

Approval of part time Library Clerk

The City Manager stated that the Library Director conducted interviews and recommends hiring Kim Maher. She is a resident of Harrington, a user of the library, and active in groups around town.

A MOTION was made by Council Member Porter, seconded by Vice Mayor Lahman, to approve the hiring of Kim Maher as the part time Library Clerk. The MOTION passed unanimously.

Public Comments

There were no public comments.

City Council Comments

Council Member Porter stated that it is nice to see the State officials at the meeting. They have done a lot for the City. Mayor Moyer thanked Senator

Simpson, Representative Outten, and Representative Wilson for securing the money to make improvements to the Harrington Parks and Recreation building. The City Manager stated that Chesapeake Utilities will not run the gas line for the new heater until March, so all the renovations should be done within a year. Mayor Moyer stated that it is a shame that Chesapeake Utilities will not run the line that small distance before March.

Council Member Bivans stated that the City should do something more for the Chief of Police in addition to a proclamation.

Executive Session

Pending litigation

A MOTION was made by Council Member Porter, seconded by Vice Mayor Lahman, to recess the City Council Special Meeting for an Executive Session for pending litigation. The MOTION passed unanimously.

The City Council Meeting recessed at 7:18 p.m.

Mayor Moyer called the City Council Meeting back to order at 7:37 p.m. Those still present: Mayor Anthony R. Moyer; Vice Mayor Cheryl J. Lahman; Council Member Duane E. Bivans; Council Member Fonda Coleman; Council Member Amy L. Minner; Council Member Charles W. Porter; Council Member Kenneth W. Stubbs; William Pepper, City Solicitor; Teresa Tieman, City Manager; and Kelly Blanchies, Clerk of Council.

There being no further business, a MOTION was made by Council Member Porter, seconded by Vice Mayor Lahman, to adjourn the City Council Special Meeting. The MOTION passed unanimously, and the meeting adjourned at 7:37 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Kelly Blanchies Clerk of Council